

## **Christian Luttazi** - <http://chrisluttazi.com>

SCALA Software Developer & Big Data Engineer

Italian Software Developer with focus in Data Science & Scala. I have been working in the IT business since 2007 and as a Developer since 2011. I have passion for technology projects written in SCALA and specially those using SPARK. In all my projects I worked with a SCRUM / Agile methodology.

### **Working Experience**

#### **Company: Nets Branch Norway**

**2018/09 til Present**

Position: Analytics – Data Engineer

- Data Engineer using pipelines with SCALA from Kafka → SPARK → { Hive }
- Senior Software Developer for Big Data projects
- Project leader for Big Data Pipelines
- Scrum master – Coordination of 3 different teams in DK and NO. Total team size: 10 people

#### **Company: Farfetch Portugal**

**2018/02 to 2018/07**

Position: Business Intelligence – Big Data

- Data Engineer using pipelines with SCALA from Kafka → SPARK → {Hive }
- Creation and migration of ETLs using Cloudera Manager
- Migration of architecture to Google Cloud Services
- Reports using Zeppelin and HUE
- Compliance with General Data Protection Regulation (<https://www.eugdpr.org/> )

#### **Company: Schneider Electric Denmark**

**2016/02 to 2017/03**

Position: Software Developer

- SCALA Data Engineer using a pipeline from Kafka → STORM → {Cassandra ; ES } → Apps
- SPARK as a Service (Jobserver)
- Migrated reports from Eclipse BIRT to SPARK using JAVA, SCALA
- Reports using Zeppelin and HUE
- DevOps with Ansible and Jenkins

## Previous positions (5 years of experience)

- Technology Specialist @ Philip Morris Latin America SE 2012-2014
  - Infrastructure migration
  - Third level support
  - Coordination of deployments
- Technology Specialist @ Huddle Group SA 2011-2012
  - Nexus between infrastructure and development team
  - Click-stream analysis using Reporting tools and ETLs
- SW Developer @ HP Arg. SA 2011 & 2014
  - C# and Frontend Developer
- Systems Associate @ ExxonMobil BSC 2010-2011
  - Infrastructure owner for the Procurements software in Java
  - Code Review
- Consultant @ Accenture SRL 2009-2010
  - SAP FI Consultant
  - ABAP Reviewer
- SW Developer @ Iceberg Solutions 2007-2009
  - C# and PL-SQL Developer
  - Maintenance of several ETLs which gathered the whole sales point data for Kraft Foods in Central America and Argentina.

## Education

### **Northeastern University 2014-2016**

Master Of Science: Information Systems Engineering

Honor Diploma from Northeastern University (Boston, USA)

Focus in Data Science, Image Processing and Web Development

Projects can be found in [github](#)

### **UTN-FRBA 2006-2011**

Degree: Bsc. Information Systems Engineering

Final project: Online Video Editor System made in C#

## Languages

- Spanish (Native), English (Bilingual). Danish (Basic A2)/ Norwegian (Basic A1), Italian (Basic A2) and Portuguese (Basic A2)